INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th October 2021 in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall.

	in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall.
1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule
	12 paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Ad-
	mission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RE-
	SOLVE that the press and public are to be excluded from the
	meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature.
	No action taken at this meeting.
3	APOLOGIES
	HDC Cllr R Kirk
4	OPEN FORUM
	Battersby Junction Community Association Recreation
	Area.
	Caryn Loftus gave a presentation and update on the recreation
	play area at Battersby Junction.
	A 'Reaching Communities National Lottery' grant was awarded
	in 2019 and used to create a recreation area for all ages
	including a safe area with play equipment seating and tree
	planting also establishing links with the local school and
	attracting visitors to the area.
	The Parish Council passed on their thanks and congratulations
	to Caryn and the Battersby Junction Community Association
	Recreation Area Team on their dedication and hard work in
	creating such a fantastic play area.
	The Parish Council Resolved to agree to contribute to the
	annual insurance cost of the area up to £1000. This would start
	in 2023.
5	TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	None were received
6	POLICE REPORT
	There were no incidents on the report.
	The Parish Clerk reported the fly tipping on Lambs Lane to
	them
7	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	RECEIVED FROM NYMNPA AND HDC
	None Received
	PLANNING APPLICATIONS PLACED ON NYMNPA
L	

COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

NYM/2019/0684/FL Centre Farm Old Battersby

Removal of modern agricultural building at the rear, conversion of redundant agricultural building to 1 principal residence dwelling with associated access, parking, amenity space and landscaping works.

The above application was looked at the NYMNPA planning committee meeting Thursday 14th October.

The Parish Council resolved to comment again about the concerns regarding the water issues in Old Battersby.

8 PARISH COUNCIL REPORT ON ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

- **1. Broadband Old Battersby** Ongoing.
- 2. Ingleby Greenhow ownership of Pound area. The local History group are still looking into this.
- 3. Parish Boundary Stones.

Near to the Water Beck turn off, from the Clay Bank road a boundary stone has been located. It is still standing but needs cleaning to be readable.

4. Notice board Battersby Junction.

One quote received Parish Clerk to seek another one.

5. Defibrillator Training.

This will take place on Tuesday 16th November at 1.45 and 6pm in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall.

6. St Andrew Churchyard

Some work is being done on the footpath which run through the Churchyard to Church Lane. The Parish Council gave money to the IGPCC for the upkeep of the church yard. It was agreed for Chair to speak to the IGPCC about the upkeep of the churchyard.

9 NEW ISSUES

 Fly Tipping Lamb Lane Ingleby Greenhow. This has been reported to Hambleton District Council and the Police.

10 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT

- 1. Water Beck Road has been reported and it is on the list for next year.
- 2. Road Surface Atkinsons Wood Farm to the junction to Old Battersby complaint received about the road surface. NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting engineers

have advised that this section of road was not included in the surface dressing program as it is not suitable for this treatment. It is not unsafe, so unlikely to trigger anything more extensive in the near future. However, all roads across the district are subject to a 'scrim' survey which will identify if the road has sufficient anti-skid levels and if not they will look at other possible treatments. 3. Signpost on the Junction of Ingleby Greenhow, Gt Broughton to Chopgate. This was damaged several years ago, and the Parish Council have asked for a new one in the past 4. Lamb Lane edge of road is crumbling on the left. 5. Countdown markers missing on the Gt Broughton Road. Cllr H Moorhouse agreed to investigate the above. 11 HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORT 1. H.D.C Local Plan. This can be viewed from 28th September to 9th November 2021. (https://consult.hamleton.govuk/kes/event) 12 **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS** 1. Parish Council meeting 12th September 2021 two amendment to the minutes was made The Parish Council resolved to approve the minutes. 13 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT 1. Queen's Platinum Jubilee 2022. IGPCC and the Village Hall Committee have agreed to act together to organise a celebration. The Parish Council would look at planting some trees. Two trees which were planted for the Queens Diamond Jubilee have no plaques on them. 2. Cllr T Sutcliffe and Cllr M Reed have now completed the work on the notice board at Ingleby Greenhow. 3. The Parish Council Website to be looked at November meetina. 4. Parish Clerk to check if the access track for the shepherds' huts at Rose Cottage has been discharged. 14 FINANCIAL REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer **Payments** The following payments were approved 1. Clerks Wages October 2. IGEVH Hire of hall October

	Income Received
	3. September precept
15	PARISH COUNCIL ACCOUNTS 2020/21
	 The last 7 months of accounts were look at.
	2. Parish Council Budget Plan for 2022/23 was looked at.
	3. The Parish Council Resolved that the precept for 2022/23
	be set at £7000. Increased to cover Queen Jubilee, Web-
	site, Defibrillator costs
16	PARISH COUNCIL DOCUMENTS
	Recording of Meeting
	The Parish Council Resolved to add an annex to the
	standing orders.
	The following documents have all been emailed to all
	Councillors for information only.
17	NYMNPA
	1. Parish Western Area Parish Forum
	Tuesday 19 th October 7pm at Chopgate village Hall.
	Parish Councillors attended.
	2. Parish Planning Training Event Thursday 21st October
40	Parish Councillors attended.
18	NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	Respect & project covid campaign signage
40	2. Weekly bulletin
19	YLCA 1. White Deep Undeter
	1. White Rose Updates
20	2. Training Events COMMUNITY FIRST YORKSHIRE
20	1
21	Newsletters PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE
2	Information
22	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 9 th November 2021
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 9 November 2021